From: ATF

To: Melson, Kenneth E. , .
ccC: Hoover, William J.; Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD); McDermond, i ATF Jeffrey P.; Chatt,
ATF i: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Office of Legislative
Affairs
Sent: 7/20/2011 11:40:26 AM
Subject: "Operation Fast and Furious: The Other Side of the Border"

http://oversight.house.gov/index.php?option=com content&view=article&id=1385%3A7-26-11-goperation-fast-and-
furious-the-other-side-of-the-borderg&catid=128&Itemid=1

7-26-11 "Operation Fast and Furious: The Other Side of the Border"

Hearing Documents

Hearing Video

Withesses
Mr. Carlos Canino
ATF Acting Attaché to Mexico

Mr. Darren Gil
Former ATF Attaché to Mexico

Mr. Jose Wall
ATF Senior Special Agent
Tijuana, Mexico

Mr. Lorren Leadmon
ATF Intelligence Operations Specialist

Mr. William Newell
Former ATF Special Agent in Charge
Phoenix Field Division

Mr. William McMahon
ATF Deputy Assistant Director for Field Operations
(West, including Phoenix and Mexico)

Other Documents

ATF |

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief- Qffice of Legislative Affairs

(mobile1)
AT F mobile2)

(
(office)
202.648.9708 (fax)
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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